

PAUL J. WEINBERG
ATTORNEY AT LAW

5 Park Plaza, Suite 1500, Irvine, CA 92614
Phone. 949.553.0500 / Fax. 949.474.0529
E-mail. office@pjwmediation.com
Web Site. www.pjwmediation.com



Paul Weinberg is an established Orange County Attorney with extensive arbitration and overall legal experience in business and real property disputes, partnership disputes and dissolutions, purchase and sale, disclosure, construction defect and probate matters. He handles cases as an arbitrator, mediator, or discovery referee, with special expertise in resolving complex cases.

Paul is highly regarded among counsel and known for his extensive preparation before each matter that gives him more time to work with the parties to craft creative and efficient resolutions to their disputes. With strong people skills and a warm, empathetic personality, Paul brings a unique perspective to sensitive issues. His understanding of the emotional and psychological issues that can arise in litigation has deepened and rounded his experience in resolving all manner of conflicts.

ARBITRATION EXPERIENCE:

- Fee Disputes
- General Contractors – Breach, Purchase and Sale
- Professional Liability
- Probate
- Estate and Trust – Terms
- Real Property
- Construction Defects
- Partnership Dissolution
- Lease Disputes

SPEAKING:

University of California, Continuing Education of the Bar	1988 to Present
Effective Legal Negotiations and Settlements	
Real Property Mediation	
Real Property Remedies	
USC, School of Law	2004 to Present
ADR Negotiations and Mediation	
Construction Defect Mediation	
American Institute of Architects	2006 - 2009
Mediation for Architects: Resolve Your Disputes without Litigation; Natl. Convention, Los Angeles, Boston, San Francisco	
Society for Design Administration	2012
Mediation for Design Professionals: Resolve Your Disputes without Litigation	
OC Bar Association	2005
Mediation Under C.A.R. Forms	

ARTICLES:

“Making Nice: Attorney Paul Joseph Weinberg Walks Architects through the Mediation Process” Architect Magazine, Best Practices, April 2007.

PAUL J. WEINBERG
ATTORNEY AT LAW

5 Park Plaza, Suite 1500, Irvine, CA 92614
Phone. 949.553.0500 / Fax. 949.474.0529
E-mail. office@pjwmediation.com
Web Site. www.pjwmediation.com



INTERVIEWS:

- January 2014 “Mediator Focuses on People’s Emotions,” *Los Angeles Daily Journal*, by Don J. DeBenedictis, *Daily Journal* Staff Writer
- September 2008 “Practice Matters: Mediation for Architects 101”
Architectural Record magazine, by B. J. Novitski, Vol. 196, No. 9, 9/08
- January 2007 “Avoiding Litigation: How Mediation Saves Time and Money”
IOMA’s Design Firm Management & Administration Report. By Susan E. Davis, Editor.
- May 2006 “Peace Talks: Mediation Can Be a Speedy, Inexpensive Way to Resolve Disputes”
Residential Architect magazine, Practice section. By: Cheryl Weber

PROFESSIONAL LICENSES:

State of California Real Estate Broker’s License

EDUCATION:

- Pepperdine University’s Straus Institute of Dispute Resolution, Resolution Course, 2000
- University of California, Irvine, Mediator Training, 1998
- Juris Doctorate, University of San Diego School of Law, San Diego, California, May 1979
- Bachelor of Arts, Political Science, Magna Cum Laude, University of California,
San Diego, La Jolla, June 1975

TEACHING HISTORY:

- February-March
2019 Adjunct Professor; University of California, Irvine. Paul Merage School of Business. Certificate for Real Estate Transactions: A Practical Guide.
- November, 2018 Guest Lecturer: University of California, Irvine, School of Law. Aesthetics Regulation and Mansionization. Joseph F.C. DiMento, J.D., Ph.D., Professor Of Law
- January, 2017 Adjunct Professor; University of California, Irvine, School of Law. Real Estate Transactions.
- January, 2012 and Guest Lecturer; University of California, Irvine, School of Law; Developmental
- September 2014 Control (Land Use) Law and Policy, Joseph F. C. DiMento, J.D., Ph.D., Professor of Law
- 1997-2000 Lecturer; Hastings College of Trial Advocacy, Business Litigation Institute, Hastings College of Law, University of California, San Francisco, CA
- 1990 - 1997 Adjunct Professor; Secured Land Transactions and Land Use Planning; Western State University College of Law, Irvine, California.